1) The bid on Financial Inclusion Insights Questionnaire Testing you recently shared by email is
not yet online: http://www.intermedia.org/who-we-are/join-our-team/intermediaquestionnaire-testing-rfp-qa/. It says “Coming Soon!”. Could you confirm that the RfP that
was attached to your email is the latest version?



The RfP attached to the original email is the latest version of the Rfp.
The RfP can also be found at InterMedia’s website: http://www.intermedia.org/rfpfinancial-inclusion-insights-program-questionnaire-testing-nigeria/

2) On page 3, the RfP says the training for household listing will last 2 days (1 day classroom, 1
day field practice) and on page 4 it says the training will last 6 days (4 days classroom, 2 days
field practice). Will the training last 6 days in total, or 8 (2 for listing + 6 for the survey)?


The total duration of training is 10 days and will consist of the following:
 2 days for household listing (one day in classroom and one day of field practice)
 6 days for questionnaire administration (4 days of classroom and 2 days of field
practice).
 2 days for cognitive interviews (one day of classroom and one day of field practice).
The field practice portion for questionnaire administration and cognitive
interviewing can be combined and conducted in 3 consecutive days.

3) The target sample size for the quantitative component is 1,000 interviews with adults

15+’. However elsewhere it was now mentioned that 1,188 interviews will be
administered . Can you please clarify.




The target sample size for the quantitative component is 1,000 completed
interviews in pre-selected households.
The 1000 sample must be achieved, and no replacement of households or
respondents is allowed.
We suggest oversampling by 188 households to ensure that the target sample size is
reached, given nonresponse and no replacement. Offerors may however propose
alternative oversampling for achieving the target sample size without
replacement.

4) Regarding the listing of households please let us know the length of the questionnaire to be
used for listing and, whether this will involve recording household member details e.g. age,
gender, etc




In the household listing, no information will be collected of individual household
members.
In each sampled enumeration area (EA), the household listing operation will list all
structures and their dwellings in the EA.
In each residential dwelling, the listing form will collect its physical address, the name of
the household head, and the occupancy status of the residential dwelling.

5) Will mapping of households be in the entire state - urban and rural?



99 Enumeration areas (EAs) will be selected.
The 99 EAs will be both urban and rural throughout Abuja FCT, Niger, Kaduna,

Nassarawa, Benue, and Kogi States.
6) The size of the questionnaires - how many minutes?




Questionnaire A: 30 minutes.
Questionnaire B: 40 minutes (Interviews and behavioral coding).
Note that the subcontractor will be responsible for developing the questionnaire to be
used for cognitive interviews.

